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CHAIRMAN'S OFFICE

September 5; t gZ4

Hottorab1e Patrick A. GLeason
Chai,rman, Select Committee on

State Contract Practices
Room B-1O, Maj.n Capitol
Harrisburg, Per:nsyJ.vanla 171 20

Dear Chairrtan GLeason:

?his j.s in repJ.y to you? Letters of August 14 a::d 20,
1974.

ff the RepubJ.ican maJority ox:
the fULl, House next week a cont empt
action wilL be a g?ave inJustice in
facts.

know

you? Commlttee reports to
citation agaJ'nst E€r your
total disregard of tlee

I{hiJ.e yotu pursue thJ.s course, your owrz investigators a?e
in my office discussing rm"tters before your Committee.

Irlhil-e you atter:pt to picture me as uncooperative t you
know th.at aLL of the financlal records of the Democratic State
Committee a?e avaj,labJ.e , dt this office, for yotur inspection.
Yet , a month has Bor2e by a::d yo:u lrave not avai,Ted yourseJ.f of
the opportunity.

WhiJ.e yotu charge that f waLked out of yoyr meeting t you
and the record wiL1. show , th.at yo:u dismissed Dle.

Iftri.le yotu say that f have reftrsed to compJ.y with yolur
subpoena for f inaneJal records, yorr know that f have given yo:u
everything which, in my judgmefrt, you need and House ResoLu-
tion 98 Warcartts.

And, because f have chosen to exercise my LegaJ- rights to
have the Courts decide whetl.er my position is corect, yolf, have
chosen to disregard my rj.gttt of judicia.l revi.ew, in art arbi-tra'?yt
politlcal and baseless charge of contempt.

You have talcen my efforts to cooperate and chosen to dj-s-
tort them into the appearanece of non-cooperation, w}:en you know
that the record is preciseJ-y the opposite of wbat, yo:u a?e at-
tempting to paint.

oti.rNts r. (HARVEY) THIE^,IANN , Chairman C. DILORES TUCKER , Vice-Chaitman MARTTN t-. MURRAY, sec.etary wtLL|AM R. cAspER, Trearure.
THOMAS R, BALABAN, Cenenl Counsel

Barbara L. Altemus
Peter J. Camiel
Michae! lohnson

MEMBERS, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE

Robert H. (Pop) Jones
Ann R. Jordan
Rita Wilson Kane
lames R. Kelley

Ceorge X. Schwartz
Dennis E. (Harvey) Thiemann
C. Delores Tucker
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To strow our conc lstent effort on these matters , I submlt
tlre foLl,owlng for your consideration:

fn firl'1 reliance upon ray Counse1 who read the reso1.ution
and the subpoena, f submitted to your Cornalttee in excess of 40
pages of na,Eee of 1nd1v1dual.s who to the beet of my knowledge,
1nformation and bell.ef, aay bawa had an:y poss1b1e relationship
with state contracts t*1thin the context of the House resolutior2.
You as Chalxraaala. have reJected the euburlssion ae not bei:29 in
compliance with the subpoena, and th6r6after lssued a subpoena
ad testiflcaadura. At that time, my Counse1 was directed and
did fl1e a petl'ti'on before the Co&Diorznea1th Court of Pennsylvania
seeking to have both subpoeaaes eet asLde for warious 1ega1
reasons stated thereLn. IrrnredlateJ.y you wrote me under letter dated
tu7y 23, 19?4 llj,,vltarrg me to attend a meetl.Dg of your Se].ect CoaxnTt-
tee indicat ing that the portion of the Connnitteets m66ti:ag surrouad-
1ng my appearance would be open to the pub].lc. llhen f appeared at
eaid meeting wlth my Counsel, you directed that f be svrozrr so that
testimony may be taken, at wh1clr ti.rne wy Couretel' advieed you f was
not there for the pur?o8e of giwl.ng teetamo,:y but waE merely re-
sponding to the invLtation to be present. You reftrEed to pezmit
me to read a gtaterIent, rrhereupot2 Ey CouIrse]. rIl2dertook aad dld
read said stateEent after askl.nt your leave and b6l'rg granted same
we excused ourgelves. ft wae following this iacLdent that the
Republican MaJorlty of your Co--ittee voted to reconmend I be he1d
in conterpt of the Coraaittee.

I respectflrlly point out to you: () naa questions been
asked of me as outlined in your letter of inw1tatiorr of Jlu,ay 23,
19?4, at the loeet l.ng of JuI.y 24, 1974, f would hawe been pJ.eaeed to
respond to the same and for that matte'", f am stl].l aval"lab].e for
6aid queationl.ng as long as such would ,ao t ir2vo].ve the matters now
properly before the Conmonwealth Court I azjd (Z) f\r11y aware that I
had sought to obtain a judlcia3. opiaion concerrr,Try the povrer of
your Cowrlttee to issue the subpoenaee in questLon, a procedure
applied by others sl'a7Laray Eerved, the Repub].ican MaJority of your
Comittee recou:merzded that f be heJ.d in conterq)t wi.thout awaiting a
flna1 detezmination of the Judi.ciaJ. proceedirags, whereas, the same
memberE elected to extend to a,,l othe::s slmi].ar1y situated the cour-
tesy of await ing said Judicia3. decision.

Thereafter, certaj,n items appeared in ttre newspapers which
suggested that you? Conuaittee had talcen a di.fferer2t posture ar:rd
stance colscerraing the material- requested by the various sLlbpoeraaes
issued by it. UntiL f wrote you orz August 14, 1974, seeking to
ascert aJ:rt the trtre picture concerning thi.s ma.tter based upor2 ttre
newspaper a?ticLes , I had not had the courtesy of receivi.ng the
statement that yo:u then sent me bearing date of Augtrst 12, 1974.

Said statement clearly states:
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t?he Ch;aJ,r ls wi1.1ing t ds is the Conm|ttee , to
extend an opportunity to LndlviduaLs o? organlzatlons
who have been the subJect of a subpoena duces tecum
from tl.e Cotwnlttee, to appea? before J.t to e:cpLaln
either the terms of ttrelr complJartce o? the reasons
for thelr r2oncorryJ.iar2ce. The Chaj,r is, in addition,
wlJ.J.irrg to entertain extrtlanations from such sub-
poenaed parties co!2cerxl.ing any efforts tbat may have
been made to edlt Lnformation demand6d by the sub-
poenas. f f suclr editing was a part of art attempt
by the subpoenaed partLes to provide j:nformat,i-on
concerr:ing contributors wl.o ttave corttracts with the
State, ttren the Cbaj.r, through Spec i'al Counse1. to the
Commlttee, w111 wLsh to qu,estion assertions made by
the subpoenaed parties as to tl.e marTn.e? in whlch they
have edited the subpoenaed materiaLs , the SUi.deJ.ines
that have been used , artd the infor:mation at their
disposal on whlch they may have based their editing
decisions. "

Your Tetber of Auguet 20 atates that ydu ere I'n receipt of
no ooranrunication, 'from lle or my Cor:ns el TndTcatfutg tbat the sub-
poenaed aa,terJ'als }rawe .been or wil.l be tr:zYred ower to ttre Cormittee
teow or at as:y time in tho fhture. fhis statement seems to be in
direct contradiction to the re1ease you rrade under AugS:s t 12, the
pertinent pa?te of which f hawe quoted above, for aE f read that
rel.ease the Cornlttee is prepared to extend to'me the opportunity
to e:q>lain tl.e tezms of my complia.nce and my actlons in providing
the Infozmatl.on f subhitted. f respectfu]..1y request that yoll
extend tl.e courtesy to me aE State ChaT?rnafi of the Pennsylvar:ia
Democratic State Cormrittee to so e.:q>l.aln, alad at the sanae timg f
repeat ayr offer" made pub1ic aly and to yolu now by meane of th1's
letter rtal1 the financia1 records of the State Comrrittee ar6
awaiT-abLe to the public, tl.e pressr your lnvestlgators, and atty'
one else vrho waljts to see theri. tr

To this erad, f repeat f ho1d myself azld my Cor:::sel avai3.-
able to appear before your Collmittee for the puzpoee of e:q>laining
our position and to answer any qtrestior2s concet?rin6: the matters
submitted and to avail the facilitieE of the offices of Deeocratic
State Corrmittee to your S.nvestigatorE for the pur?ose of reviewlng
the fina.ncia1 recorde we frave. f wish to roake it atn:ndant ay cleat,
l:owever, that in maki::g this offer to you f do not proposo to re-
J.inquish ln any fashion our status, before tl.e Commonwealth Coutt
renders lts decislon otr suc?r matters, ,and it would seem to me that
the least conelderatio:z the RepublJ.can lttal ority of your Conrolttee
could giwe to thJ.s entire matter is to awalt the decisJ'on of the
Cot:rrnortwealtl. Court so that thare may be proper1y speJ.l.ed out the
powers of your Cor:mrittae.
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f eagerfy awalt a reply from you to thLs corruunl.catLon
andr so that f may be assured that aLL members of you? Corrunj-ttee
are recelving a copy of this communjcation, I an directing copies
of this Letter to each member of your commlttee.

Very tlr'tJ-y yo:u?s,

Dennis .E. ?lriemann
Chairmart
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